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CHAIR JOHNSON: The Parks and Economic Development Committee meeting of May 18, 2005, will come to
order. We have in attendance this afternoon: Councilmembers Carroll, Anderson, Mateo, Tavares. We
have from the Administration our Parks Director, Mr. Glenn Correa; from Corporation Counsel,
Mr. J.D. Kim; and from the Mayor's Office, Mr. Don Couch.
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In the audience we also have Robert Straub and Roxanne Texeira [sic] from Parks. And we have
Ms. Pauline Martins, Mr. David Raatz and Shelly Espeleta from our staff. Oh, Roxanne Teshima,
excuse me. Pardon that mispronunciation of your name.
And we have, I believe, I guess we have all of our Council Members here. I was told that there may be
another Committee Member or a non-Committee Member attending, but he is not here at this moment.
On our agenda today, we have one item, which is Parks and Economic Development, Item No.4, and it
is accepting the dedication of real property from the State also known as Puunene Raceway Park. So,
prior to taking up this item in Committee, I would offer the opportunity for the public to give testimony
on this item. So far, we have one individual signed up to testify from the public and that is
Mr. John Rapacz, and he will be testifying on this particular item.
If there's anyone else who wishes to testify I do give up to ten minutes to testify in my Committee, and
you know if you need more time than that I think you need to rethink what you're saying. So, in other,
in any event, Mr. Rapacz, if you would come forward, and if there is anyone else in the audience that
wishes to testify, you can please sign up at the Committee Secretary's Desk. Thank you. Thank you,
Mr. Rapacz.

. .. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
MR. RAPACZ: Thank you, Chair Johnson and Committee Members. My name is John Rapacz and I'm here
this afternoon to testify on behalf of the Maui Motorsports Park Management Group.
The Management Group is comprised of representatives from six different motorsports organizations
with operations at the Maui Motorsports Park. That's at the old Puunene Airport, and the park goes by
several different names, apparently, Puunene Raceway and, and others.
The Management Group currently includes: Valley Isle Timing Association, that's the association which
does drag racing; Maui Go-Karters Association, which does go-kart racing; Maui Motocross
Association, which does off-road motorcycle racing; Maui Radio-Controlled Flyers Association, which
operates radio-controlled aircraft; the Maui Chapter of the Sports Car Club of America, which does
racing on pavement for street cars and sports cars; and MAS CAR, which does car racing on dirt oval
tracks.
Now, all of these groups offer motorsports activities to the general public, with a particular emphasis on
providing Maui's youth with a safe, legal alternative to racing on the public roadways. We are truly
grassroots motorsports organizations, nonprofit corporations operated by countless dedicated volunteers
and charging the lowest possible entry fees. We look forward to expanding the Management Group as
new organizations begin to offer other motorsports and recreational activities on Maui.
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The issue before the Committee today is to consider whether to accept this land from the State, and I
believe that the Resolution or the Executive Order says, for public and recreational purposes. The
Committee does not need to decide or commit today on what the future uses of the land will be;
however, we do understand that any time the County considers accepting land from the State or a private
landowner the County must also consider the future costs of maintenance and operations.
We're here today because ultimately we hope to obtain a long-term lease from the County to use a
portion of this dedicated land for a motorsports park. If we can obtain a long-term lease, we can then
continue our maintenance and we can take on management and operation of the motorsports area, and
by doing so we can relieve the County and its Parks Department of that burden of operation and
management.
Also with a long-term lease, if it, one were to be granted, it would also allow us to attract long-term
investment for, once again, further improvements to the facility without the County spending money on
it. So, let me emphasize, we're here not to request your approval of any particular plan but just to let
you know there is at least one way that you can accept this land and not be concerned about the
operation and maintenance costs, because we're willing to take those over if we're given the opportunity.
Finally, we ask and encourage you to recommend to the full Council that, that it pass the Resolution
accepting dedication of this land. This land has been serving a vital function in Maui's community for
decades, and we ask that you please take this opportunity to assure that this land will always be available
to serve our community. Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much. Are there any questions for Mr. Rapacz? Thank you very much,
John. Are there any other members of the public who wish to testify on this matter? Seeing none, at
this time, the public portion on testimony will be closed on this subject. Are there any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you, and thank you very much to the people who have come to attend to watch the
proceedings.
PED-4

ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF REAL PROPERTY FROM THE STATE (PUUNENE
RACEWAY PARK) (C.c. No. 04-218)

CHAIR JOHNSON: Before we begin any deliberations, I'll allow the Parks Director as well as Mr. Don Couch
to give a brief overview of the item that's before us. So, would you like to begin, Mr. Couch?
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MR. COUCH: Yes, Madam Chair. About ten years ago apparently, the Administration at that time requested of
the Governor of that time that this land be Executive-Ordered over to the State or to the County. And
that, that process has been going on for, like I said, about ten years. About a year and a half ago, the
Governor finally said, yes; the Board of Land and Natural Resources said, yes; and the Governor
Executive-Ordered the land to the County of Maui.
In August, we submitted a Resolution and had some communications back and forth and finally got
everything resolved. And the Administration would like to, to ask you to pass the Resolution, because
we feel it's an asset to the County. As Mr. Rapacz said, there are some activities there that may continue
to keep kids off the street and to allow some functions, that have been going on for quite a number of
years, almost as long as the airstrip got abandoned. Drag racing has been going on there for awhile, and
it's just a natural area for all these activities.
And as Mr. Rapacz also said, these people can, have been building up this property for many years and
slowly improving it year after year after year, little bits and pieces when they can. They've been trying
to get some long-term financing, and all the people that wanted to finance these groups said, no, we can't
do it unless you have a long-term lease. And the only way that they can get a long-term lease is by the
County having it and leasing it out.
So basically, we're asking for this meeting a, the, asking you to accept the land or recommend to the
Council to accept the land, and then we will work on, with the Council and with all the groups and with
the Parks Department, a plan on how to use the land. We think we have a good plan coming up, but we
feel that we can work together with everybody and come up with a really valid and really good use of
the land when we get it.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
was ... (inaudible)...

Could you also address the handout that you gave us, which

MR. COUCH: Oh, yes. I did hand out the, what was a, a draft Master Plan dated 2002. And I gave that to you
just kind of a, as an overview of what's going on and what was planned there back in 2002. Since then,
a lot of things have changed, and I, I just gave this to you as kind of a layout of the land. And we're
working on redoing this whole thing in, in-house, and we think we will have that done before this gets to
full Council hopefully.
There are a few things: the Hawaii Air National Guard section there, the 30 acres is not part of this
Executive Order. The green border at the top end of the Hawaii Air National Guard is where the
Executive Order starts and goes all the way around the green border, green and red border on the
outside. Where it says, Maui Corrections Center and Department of Water Supply, Department of
Public Works and MEO, some of that is going to change. MEO does not want that land anymore. Water
Supply and Public Works have probably not going to have that land.
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Maui Corrections Center has expressed an interest in all that area that has DWS, DPW and MEO and
DLNR and their State facility, and they're having a hearing on, I think, the 26th whether or not this is
their primary sight. So, we don't know for sure whether this will be where the Corrections Center is
going to go, but if it is going to go there they've asked to have the whole section and have indicated that
they probably will ask the Governor to give that land back. But that's not for sure until they have their
public hearing and make their final decision. But everything above that basically black, dotted line all
the way to the, to the big, long drag strip, everything is what we would be asking for control of.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. Are there any questions of Mr. Couch? Mr. Correa, if you have any
comments at this time? You have anything further?
MR. CORREA: No comments.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, and Mr. Kim, do you have any clarifications or anything that you would like to
make about the item that's on our agenda today?
MR. KIM: None at this time.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Staff, anything? All right. Members, then I'll open it up for questioning and
discussion. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Madam Chair. I guess the question would be for Corp. Counsel. I
guess because the Executive Order recognizes this use of the land for public and recreational use. And,
you know, Madam Chair, you can, yeah, I don't know if it's, you know, if I'm kind of straying off, so you
can just rope me in any time. I'd be happy to yield.
I'm concerned about issues of the accumulation of abandoned vehicles on this property as so reported in,
in other, you know, news media, because I don't know how that connects with public or recreational use.
So, I'm just concerned about the intent of the Executive Order and then for us to use it for storage.
CHAIR JOHNSON: You, you can answer, Mr. Kim, but what I'm, what I had talked to staff earlier about,
because what's posted on agenda right now is really just the acceptance of the land as was stated very
clearly by Mr. Rapacz. We're not even deciding the uses, because even the user group doesn't have a
long-term lease on the property. So, I, I would like to confine it to that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So, so, Madam Chair, I can, I can just, I guess, you know, ask
Corp. Counsel to probably provide that at a later time, you know, but like for, for me the issue of the
land, you know, it's a lot, it's a little more than just accepting the land. Because we have, you know, uses
or potential uses being planned that we're not even sure of at this particular point.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and I total..., the Chair totally agrees. One of the things that, I think, is really
important, because we're dealing basically in this Committee with the park subject matter. I did discuss
with staff beforehand the potential for these questions to come up, based on either articles or different
comments that have been made in the public. And I think that only at the time when those are actual real
proposals, it would be premature for us to discuss potential uses. When it comes before the
subject-matter Committee, if it's going to be for abandoned vehicles I think it would be more appropriate
to take place within the purview of that Committee for the subject matter.
So, what we're focused on primarily is the recreational use and the fact that these wonderful people have
been waiting a long time so that they could get this. So, that's my only reason. I have no problem with,
you know, the question in and of itself, but I think that for the purposes of this meeting I would really
like to confine it just to what our subject matter is with the parks and recreational use and if you have
any need of any resources from the people that are currently using it.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. So, so, Madam Chair, could I try another question?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, please-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --go right ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And Corp. Counsel, again, can you, can you, I guess, be real specific and tell
me exactly what "public use" is, how, how you would define "public use"?
MR. KIM: I would define "public use" as whatever you decide as a Council would be "public use". You can
declare a public purpose as a Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay_ Okay. Thank you very much. Madam Chair, the reason I ask that is
because once again, I guess, the discussion is going to have to come at a later point. You know we're
accepting land based on that premise. "Public use" is so broad that it can be inclusive of a lot of things,
and if we're looking at a park type of a setting then if, if "public use" will include, for example, the
storage then it in, in part defeats part of the purpose, because we're accepting area for recreational and
public use.
If there is a specific need, we might have to go through re-zoning for us to meet that public use. So
we're looking at a carte blanche, this is a buffet, you know, and we're going to carve it up. So, I'm kind
of worried about the specific uses, but I guess, you know, I guess we'll wait until that discussion
happens.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Now and the Chair totally-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Madam Chair.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: --appreciates your concern, because I think that while we're focusing in on the acceptance
of land it was just like when we took Papalaua Beach Park. We were concerned about the potential
liability, all of the things that the State, of course, is dealing with, so that's one situation.
I think that just as in, in -- Mr. Kim can correct me if I'm wrong -- but one of the things we need to focus
in on is what is, what is it zoned currently? What are the permitted uses within that zoning? If you
would, you know, are, are you prepared to comment on that, Mr. Kim, with regard to the zoning?
MR. KIM: Not at this time.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. Couch, are you familiar with the underlying zoning on this particular property?
MR. COUCH: I have been unable to get a hold of it from Planning at this time. It's, you know, there's all the
rumors and what not.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Well, basically, in terms of the State's use of it and the existing use of it, I'm
assuming it's either an agricultural or an open space use, because, you know, right now, that would be
my understanding. We can get ... Councilmember Tavares, are you aware of any other zoning on that
property?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, we will get, hopefully by the time that this comes to the full Council, we'll get that
information, or we'll at least have that transmitted in the form of a question. Because I think that the
underlying zoning is really what governs the use of the property, too. And I know that the users
currently are going to be very concerned about that, because whatever they do in entering into a
long-term lease those issues are going to have to corne before us.
So, if there's any change in that underlying use, too, that is also under the purview of the Council, the
full Council, and it would have to either corne before Mr. Carroll's Committee or, you know, some other,
you know, larger body like Committee of the Whole, you know, to look at that. So, I think that those are
very valid questions.
Are there any other concerns or any other questions that the Members have today, with regard to
acceptance of the land? Because the Chair does have a recommendation that we would be, you know,
that I would ask you to entertain.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Recommendation, Chair?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. My recommendation at this time is to accept the-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Miss, Madam Chair, aren't you going to ask for any other questions?
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CHAIR JOHNSON: I did.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I just did.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I was trying to ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR JOHNSON: If you have a question, Ms. Anderson, please proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I have a question for Corp. Counsel. In the Executive Order that we
received -- actually it's the Resolution -- on -- no, it is the Executive Order attached to the Resolution,
which is Exhibit One -- and the last page it says, "SUBJECT, HOWEVER" -- do you have it, Mr. Kim?
MR. KIM: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Where it says, "SUBJECT, HOWEVER, to the condition that upon
cancellation of this Executive Order or in the event of non-use" blah, blah, blah. And I don't see
any ... what, what could be the reason for them to cancel this Executive Order? I see no criteria for
that, so I'm just wondering if.
MR. KIM: I believe it says "in the, in the event of non-use or abandonment of the premises of any portion
thereof for a continuous period of one (1) year for any reason whatsoever, the County of Maui shall,
within a reasonable time, restore the premises to a condition satisfactory and acceptable to the
Department of Land and Natural Resources."
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I read that, Mr. Kim. I want to know what, they're saying, "subject
however to the condition that upon cancellation of this Executive Order or in the event of non-use or
abandonment", and it goes on. So, it's not, it's an either/or. I mean does the State have a right to cancel
this Executive Order once we take this property into our possession?
MR. KIM: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: That's my question. They do?
MR. KIM: Yes, they can by legislative action.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For any reason that they deem appropriate? If they want to expand the
National Guard or whatever, whatever?
MR. KIM: For a public purpose, yes.
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COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: So, they're basically just loaning us the land?
MR. KIM: Yes, Ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Wow, I guess that's nice. Then it's 222 acres, and I'm just
wondering if we can get a further clarification from perhaps Mr. Couch. In a December '04 response to
the previous Committee who had this in their agenda, there were a series of questions sent and we got a
December 4th response from the Mayor. And he says in Paragraph Two, "since there are varied
activities planned for this parcel". Do you have, can you give us further idea of what, what uses might
be included? I mean it sounds like back in December, you guys were already planning for some varied
uses.
MR. COUCH: Certainly. There's going to be drag racing, circle-track racing, go-kart ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean besides the raceway people. We already know where they are
here.
MR. COUCH: Well, at the time, we were looking at possibly Department of Water Supply and Department of
Public Works having about a five-acre parcel and DLNR.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
you ... (inaudible)...

So, it would be all the uses that are on this, on this handout

MR. COUCH: Yeah. At the time and then the, certainly, the Fire Department and the Police Department as
well. That and I just might point out that I think that's what the public use is, is what they were saying in
the Executive Order.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And then do you have any anticipated or estimated cost for the
County once we accept this property as far as maintenance or whatever, liability, whatever?
MR. COUCH: It is our intent and we checked with Corp. Counsel that there isn't any, certainly, legal issues that
we have a problem with. But it is our intent to have the raceway guys put any costs, any monies into it.
As far as we, you know, we've, we've put up a gate already, just couple gates and standard, little standard
things like that as opening and closing the gates is just a regular park routine. But as far as, as far as we
know we don't anticipate any costs.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Okay. That's great. And of the 222 acres, the, the raceway folks are going
to be using 103 acres according to this 2002 draft plan?
MR. COUCH: Approximately.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's approximately what--
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MR. COUCH: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --they're going to be using. And do they have any needs or reasons to
expand in the future?
MR. COUCH: Yeah. Actually, from this, way back in 2002, way back, in 2002, there was not the SCCA, the
autocross guys. They, the autocross guys are there now, so they may need a portion. We're working on
how to, how to deal with that.
And there are possibly, I mean, there are different motorsports that aren't happening there now that
possibly could request whether or not, you know, they're granted that request, but there are a couple
other motorsports that possibly can go in there. So, there, there is, I mean, there always is the possibility
of more people requesting to use the area.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: When you say, "motocross", what does that mean? Is that where they-MR. COUCH: Autocross.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --autocross.
MR. COUCH: That's where you get in ... there's a course marked out and you get in your own car and you run
the course for time, and then the next person gets in their car and they run the course for a time. And
they all go against each other in a certain class of cars.
Different types of cars race in a certain class and the one with the best time, it's only a single car out on
the course at each time, much akin to ... I don't know if you know about Malibu Grande Prix on the
mainland, it's similar to that. But it's in your own-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: It's a specified, a specified track.
MR. COUCH: Yeah. It's a specified track. They, they make special types of turns.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is there any place here for, you know the, I don't know what you call it,
when they get on the motorbikes and, and go the cross country stuff? 'Cause you know we have a lot of
complaints about ...
MR. COUCH: Yeah. That's the motocross or the Maui Motorcycle Association. They have that kind of, of
motocross track. It's hills and jumps-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. COUCH: --and things around like that.
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COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: So, that is provided?
MR. COUCH: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Great. Okay and then the only other question I had,
Madam Chairman, is once we accept this property, unless there is a need for a change in zoning, would
there be any reason for future uses of this property to corne before the Council?
CHAIR JOHNSON: I would leave that to Mr. Kim, but I believe that until such uses are formally proposed that
would be the point in time in which the body would have something to consider. You know this
Committee is only going to ... I, I'm, in my recommendation you'll hear that I want to keep the subject
matter in Committee, because when the lease does corne back, I want to have this item active in
Committee. So, I would leave the subject matter here and be recommending that the land use approval
be accepted.
But until there's actually a proposal for whether it's Committee of the Whole or whether it's Land Use or
whichever Committee, I just, I mean anything is speculation at this point. 'Cause at that point in time,
the Council would actually have to evaluate, what are the costs associated with it? What are the
ramifications in terms of Community Plan? Couple that with general plan, but, Mr. Kim, if I'm, if I'm
wrong let me know.
MR. KIM: Well ...
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Can I restate my question?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Kim, if, unless there's a change in zoning or a lease involved in the
use of the property what other reason would there be for, for uses to corne before the Council?
MR. KIM: Only change in uses would corne before the Council through the Director of Public, I mean, Parks
and Recreation.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But I mean, I don't know where there is in the County Code or anything
that requires you to corne through the Council for permission to use park or any of your lands unless
there's a lease involved or there's a change in zoning involved.
MR. KIM: Well, if there was a parcel cut out of it for a different lease then it would corne ... (inaudible) ...
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Well, that's if there's a lease?
MR. KIM: That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
organizations for their use?

So, it's anticipated that all this property is going to be leased out to

MR. KIM: I believe the Administration had a plan for that.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Couch.
MR. COUCH: Madam Chair. Yeah. Right now, each individual group has a permit to use their piece, and it's a
real headache for the Parks Department. As you can see, Director Correa is hanging-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Yeah, but see, that's my point.
MR. COUCH: --what we-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: There are ... people are already using this, and they've gotten a permit
through the administrative process. It's never corne to the Council.
MR. COUCH: Right. And what we're, what the Administration is planning on doing is, is having a single
group formed -- and that's the one that Mr. Rapacz was alluding to -- to get a master lease for not the
whole 222 acres but about, probably 110, 112 acres. And then, they would be responsible for the
maintenance, the upkeep and any kind of permits or whatever is needed to allow, for instance, Valley
Isle Timing to use the drag strip and Maui Go-Karters Association to use there. So, the master group
would be, would hold a master or long-term lease.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: For 112 acres?
MR. COUCH: For approximately, we don't, you know, we haven't carved that out. This is just based on these-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. COUCH: --numbers here.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. COUCH: We haven't actually carved it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's not what I'm concerned about. I'm concerned about the rest of the
land. How is the use of that land going to be determined, and will the Council ever have an opportunity
to weigh in on that use if there's no leases involved or no change in zoning? It's hard for me to see. I
mean, someone could corne to the Parks Department and get permits to use the land.
MR. COUCH: Which is kind of what they've been doing--
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COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Right.
MR. COUCH: --all along. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. COUCH: But I, I. And I don't know if you've been out to that land. It's, there's not many other uses you
can do except for motorsports-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm sure someone will ... (inaudible) ...
MR. COUCH: --unless somebody has to do something to get a permit, to get a building permit or a change in
zoning or whatever. So, my guess is anything that's going to happen over there is going to come before
Council. And we will certainly keep you informed one way or the other.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.... (CHANGE TAPE) ...
CHAIR JOHNSON: Any questions-VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well-CHAIR JOHNSON: --comments?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --sort of a comment. The Parks permit process is outlined in, in code, and these
permits, if they go longer than "X" number of days, have to come to the Councilor at least be informed
of what's happening. I think what Ms. Anderson might be getting at, which would also be my concern,
is that those things that aren't going to be controlled by a lease license or other contracts.
Say, if the Police Department wants to have a section in there -- well, let's not use Police, let's use Fire.
They want an area in there for a baseyard, okay. Will that come to the Council? I don't think it will but
you know by our ordinances now if the County of Maui decides to use different portions of this property
for the public use, whether it be Public Works putting in a storage yard for abandoned cars or anything
else or Solid Waste doing a MRF operation out there.
At one time, the Central Maui super wastewater treatment plant was supposed to be out there, and the
fairgrounds was supposed to be out there and on and on and on. There have been like probably 15 or
more master plans for this area just in the time that I've been around, you know, 15 years or so. And
before that, there were other plans.
So, I guess, you know, the question that Ms. Anderson is asking is, what will come before the Council
and what won't? So, we know licenses and leases will. Other things ... what? ... doesn't have to come
to the Council. Mr. Kim.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Kim.
MR. KIM: Yeah. Temporary uses, no.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, exactly.
MR. KIM: So, it's not going to come before the Council.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Right. So we're going to have depend upon the goodwill of the Administration to
keep us informed as to what is happening with this piece of property, and if we keep it in Committee as a
subject matter area or subject matter. And I don't think it should be, or it can be in Parks for the
parks-related things.
It needs to be somewhere else as a subject matter for all the other uses that will not fall under the Parks

Department. I'm, I think a lot of not confusion but perhaps mis-guidance along what this was, was the
way this was titled. If it had been called the Puunene Airport, you know, remnant piece it might have
been a little clearer what it was we were going to discuss today.
I appreciate all the folks that came out that have the interest in the Raceway Park and the sports, the
motorsports and I've, you know, been dealing with them in the past in trying to get them permanent
places, trying to get improvements to their properties and, and things like that. And the Council has
been very supportive of those kinds of improvements.
However, it, you keep it in this as subject matter, I think it also needs a referral to perhaps Committee of
the Whole for all other uses. Then that way we'll have a way to inquire with the Administration what
their plans are or what's coming up, and have a discussion about it at least in Committee even though we
may not have final jurisdiction or authority over what does or doesn't occur out there. That would be my
suggestion, Ms. Johnson.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you. Staff, with regard to the recommendation by Councilmember Tavares, it
would be my intention then to move on the recommendation for acceptance of the land, but that if there
are any intended uses or any other changes in the land, that is not directly related to our subject matter,
that, that be referred to the appropriate Committee. So, would you have a recommendation as to how
that might be accomplished? Mr. Raatz.
MR. RAATZ: Thank you, Madam Chair. Matters of Committee referrals are purely policy decisions for the
Council. So ultimately, that body will, will make the decision. Staff would recommend for
consideration though that perhaps the matter of uses at the Puunene Raceway Park, also known as Maui
Raceway Park, be referred to the Committee of the Whole for further discussion, if that's what the body
intends.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and the Chair has no problem with that particular recommendation. I, I would like to
keep this particular subject matter with regard to the Raceway Park activities in my Committee, so that
when the lease does come back it would not be delayed at all. And then we can send out a
recommendation to the full Council for acceptance of the land with a referral, as it's noted by staff, to the
appropriate Committee -- I'll just leave it at that -- to the appropriate Committee with regard to the
remaining portion of the land and possible uses other than that are currently in my Committee,
so ... Councilmember Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Madam Chairman. I just had my staff look this up, and this
property is County- and State-zoned Agriculture.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And it is also a Project District in our Community Plan, a portion of it is
in Project District 10, which I won't read the whole thing. But it does say, the objective of this Project
District is to establish a master-planned recreational and industrial expansion area; to meet future
recreational needs; and to provide areas for industrial activities, including government facilities whose
locations are better suited away from urban areas.
I would like to see a master plan from the Administration come back to the Council at, in Committee and
especially since this is a Project District, so that we can see what the overall future plan is for this.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Couch, would you have any objection if the portion of this
particular item is sent to the full Council and, let's say, possibly referred to Committee of the Whole?
Would you have any problem with providing that information as been indicated by Ms. Anderson?
MR. COUCH: I have no problem giving what we already have, what we know what we're going to do. There's
quite a few acres that we're not quite sure what's going to happen yet, so. But I have no problem with
giving what we know.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay and so then, if there would be any intended change in the use or of course anything
that's inconsistent with the agricultural zoning would have to come back before the Council, because it
would not, it would be a Special Use Permit.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
agricultural zoning right now.

Well, I'm not so sure the raceway uses are in compliance with the

CHAIR JOHNSON: And that's what we have to make a determination on, because if the use of that land when
the lease comes forward to be considered, they've been doing it on a permit basis right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A conditional permit, I believe.
CHAIR JOHNSON: It's a Conditional Use Permit. Is that correct, Mr. Couch?
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MR. COUCH: I'm not quite sure. Let me check with ... it's just a regular Parks permit.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Well, we will see that when this item comes back before us for
consideration of the lease, because they've not previously had a lease, we will make certain that if there
is any kind of additional permit required before it comes back to this Committee that it will be properly
secured. And that if there is a Special Use Permit required along with any potential lease that, that also
would be provided. Yes, Mr. Couch.
MR. COUCH: Madam Chair, I do know that the use of this property was started around 1962, '63, if I'm not
sure. I'm not sure what year, but the State Land Use Commission didn't come into existence until in the
'70's. So-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. COUCH: --this was a grandfathered piece of property and I think, typical of the State, they didn't know
what was there; otherwise, they wouldn't have made an airport, agricultural use, I don't think. I mean,
had anybody known it was an airport I don't think it would have been zoned Ag when the State Land
Use Commission came in.
CHAIR JOHNSON: If you would be prepared to answer any questions when this comes before and I'm
assuming that if it passes out of Committee that it comes before full Council, that if you could work with
Mr. Kim and just provide us some background on that, because I'm sure it's an appropriate question.
And we want to make certain that we're not doing something that we will then be criticized for in the
future that's not consistent with zoning.
Okay. Are there any further questions on the part of the Council Members? Seeing none, the Chair's
recommendation is to send forward the recommendation, to the full Council, that we accept dedication
of real property from the State, titled "Puunene Raceway Park".
The additional recommendation would be, also, that we keep the subject matter with regard to the
Puunene Raceway Park in Committee and that the full Council receive a referral of the land use that is
not specific to the Raceway Park, that they receive a recommendation that this be referred to the
Committee of the Whole for any other uses ... and this will not be filed, so it's gonna remain in
Committee.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR JOHNSON: It's been moved by Councilmember Tavares, seconded by Councilmember Mateo. Is
there any further discussion on this item? Yes, Mr. Correa.
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MR. CORREA: Thank you, Madam Chairman. I'm kind of confused here. So, we can move on with the
people who's there for their leases?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Just to clarify, we're going to move this on to the full Council. As far as I know, if there is
anything different from what Mr. Couch has represented, that if for some reason we should find out that
there's a requirement for Special Use Permit or there's some violation I don't know the answer to that
question.
But I'm assuming that because the use has been in existence for a period beyond the State Land Use
Commission, prior to the adoption of their Rules and Regulations, that there should be no difficulty with
the continuation of that use. Otherwise, if that were the case they would be shut down right away.
So, your permits, whatever you have in existence at this point in time, should not be impacted by the
action that we're taking today. Is that clear?
MR. CORREA: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question.
CHAIR JOHNSON : Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, if any of this group wants to improve their area they can go ahead?
CHAIR JOHNSON: What my anticipation would be is that if they want to improve the area that they would be
wise to wait until the lease actually comes before us, before they make a commitment of any financial
resources or other, you know, resources. Because until this actually gets accepted and then they come
back forward with their lease their probably going to find it very difficult to develop a property over
which they don't have current control on a long-term basis.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So, that would be my suggestion to them, and I'm sure Mr. Rapacz will advise them
accordingly.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Any further questions? Seeing none, all those in favor of the motion as stated, please
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any nays? Seeing no nays.
AYES:

Councilmembers Mateo,
Anderson,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Johnson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

VOTE:

and

Carroll,

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AND REFERRAL OF THE MATTER TO
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE, RELATING TO OTHER USES OF THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY, NOT SPECIFIC TO THE MAUl RACEWAY
PARK.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much and I also thank the Public Works Director and also Mr. Matsui for
being present. And I thank the members of the users' group for being in attendance today. Is there
anything further, staff? Any other announcements? Seeing none, the meeting for May 18,2005, of
Parks and Economic Development is adjourned.
ADJOURN: 2:16 p.m.
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